
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:    Approve Zoning Administrator 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 15, 2022 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Dianne Howard is currently the Acting Zoning Administrator and has been for several months.  
It was brought to the Finance Committee to remove the “Acting” and make Dianne the Zoning 
Administrator.  After discussion it was recommended to City Council to approve Dianne Howard 
as the new Zoning Administrator at a Grade 9, Step 5 pay scale, Pay Equity points of 238 and 
also approve the new job description for the position. 
 
This position will become effective upon approval by the council.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to approve Dianne Howard as the new Zoning Administrator at a 
Grade 9, Step 5 pay scale, Pay Equity points of 238 and also approve the new Zoning 
Administrator job description for the position. 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to approve Dianne Howard as the new Zoning Administrator at a 
Grade 9, Step 5 pay scale, Pay Equity points of 238 and also approve the new Zoning 
Administrator job description for the position. 
 










